
 

Response to Questions for RFP-DOH-Fam31548 

1) Is there an incumbent for this work or is this a new requirement? 
 

No.  ODH has engaged in this type of activity in the past.  However, ODH has worked with a consultant in 
the past on this and/or similar projects. 

2) Is there a budget for this project? 
 

Yes.  Up to $25,000 is budgeted through June 30, 2010 and up to $25,000 is budgeted for July 1, 2010 
through June 30, 2011.  The total budgeted for the entire project is up to $50,000.  

3) What is the historic or expected call volume from rural providers interested in RHC certification 
by month/year? 
 

The expected call volume from rural providers is variable, at best.  Because this isn’t a large program, I 
would estimate that we get from between 5 and 10 calls per month, not all of which require extensive 
follow-up. 
 

4) Will the one year report due 30 June 2010 only include the work of the consultant or will it 
include work completed for the entire fiscal year?  If for the entire year, can you provide an 
estimate of the volume of work already completed? 
 

The report due June 30, 2010 would be for the period from the time the consultant begins work and 
June 30, 2010 (so less than one years’ time). 
 

5) Will the ½ day meetings be held at an ODH facility or should consultants include the cost of 
facilities in the budget? 

 

ODH will secure the facility for the meeting and this does not need to be built into the cost of the 
proposal. 
 


